

## Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2022/23

### Performance and Growth

#### In Progress

Topic	Membership & Scope	Lead Officer	Progress
Review of External Appointments to Outside Organisations	Cllrs S Cawley, S J Corney, I D Gardener and S A Howell	TBC	<p><b>Summer 2022:</b> Terms of Reference have been established. Questionnaire has been sent to all relevant boards and organisations. Regular meetings are established from September.</p> <p><b>September 2022:</b> Evidence and information gathering underway.</p> <p><b>November 2022:</b> Information gathering completed.</p> <p><b>February 2023:</b> Report presented to O&amp;S Panel and Cabinet</p> <p><b>Next steps:</b> Plan regular review to monitor implementation of recommendations.</p>

## Environments, Communities and Partnerships

### In Progress

Topic	Membership & Scope	Lead Officer	Progress
Climate	Councillor T D Alban Councillor J Kerr Councillor C Lowe Councillor D Shaw	Neil Sloper	<p><b>November 2022:</b> Initial Meetings held to establish Terms of Reference for the group.</p> <p><b>Next Steps:</b> Regular meetings established. Evidence and information gathering to be progressed.</p>
One Leisure and Burgess Hall	n/a	Gregg Holland	<p><b>Autumn 2022:</b> The Panel requested an update on future plans for One Leisure and Burgess Hall.</p> <p><b>February 2023:</b> Business Plan updates for the services will be presented to the Panel</p>
Flooding	n/a	Oliver Morley	<p><b>Autumn 2022:</b> The Panel requested an update on how effective the measures which were put in place in July 2021 following a Flooding Task and Finish Report have been.</p> <p><b>Summer 2023:</b> An update will be presented to the Panel.</p>

Warm Spaces	n/a	Liz Smith	<p><b>Autumn 2022:</b> The Panel requested an update on the Warm Spaces Project.</p> <p><b>November 2022:</b> The Warm Spaces Project was presented to the Panel.</p> <p><b>Spring 2023:</b> An update on the Warm Spaces Project will be presented to the Panel following the winter season.</p>
Roman's Edge Lettings Plan	n/a		<p><b>TBC:</b> An update will be presented to the Panel.</p>